Robin Stevenson tel  416-495-5499 Enbridge Gas Inc.
Technical Manager EGIRegulatoryProceedings@enbridge.com 50 Keil Drive N.
ENBR’DGE Strategic Applications — Rate Chatham ON, N7M 5M1

Rebasing

June 3, 2025

VIA RESS AND EMAIL

Ritchie Murray

Acting Registrar

Ontario Energy Board

2300 Yonge Street, 27" Floor
Toronto, ON M4P 1E4

Dear Ritchie Murray:

Re: Enbridge Gas Inc. (Enbridge Gas, or the Company)
EB-2025-0064 - 2024 Rebasing — Phase 3
Intervenor Evidence Requests

Enbridge Gas filed Phase 3 of its 2024 Rebasing Application on February 28, 2025.
As part of the proceeding, Enbridge Gas is requesting approval for several items,
related primarily to harmonization of cost allocation, rates, services, and gas supply
variance accounts.

In accordance with Procedural Order No. 2, Industrial Gas Uses Association (IGUA) and
TransCanada PipeLines Limited (TCPL) submitted letters on May 30, 2025, regarding
their requests to submit evidence in the proceeding as follows:

e |GUA requested interim leave from the OEB to file written evidence, as they have
not yet determined whether to sponsor expert evidence. They have retained
Dustin Madsen of Emrydia Consulting Corporation to review and analyze
Enbridge Gas’s proposals and alternative scenarios for rate harmonization, rate
design, and cost allocation. IGUA noted that they will update the OEB on their
intentions regarding expert evidence once Mr. Madsen’s analysis is complete,
which is expected around mid-July.

e TCPL has requested leave to submit evidence should they determine it is
required to ensure that their existing service rights, flexibility features, and terms
and conditions of service under the existing Rate M12, Rate C1, and Rate 332
rate classes are maintained under the proposal to harmonize these rate classes
into the new Rate E70 rate class.

Should these parties later determine that they will file evidence, Enbridge Gas may have
comments on the proposed scope, need, and usefulness of the evidence at that time. In
consideration of this timing, Enbridge Gas will wait to provide comments until these
parties provide further indication that they are planning to file such evidence, along with
a fuller description of what would be contained in that evidence.
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Sincerely,

. Digitally signed by Robin
RObI n Stevenson

Date: 2025.06.03 15:59:18
Stevenson -

Robin Stevenson
Technical Manager, Strategic Applications — Rate Rebasing
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